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I B O A R D

Date: April 27, 2022 MEMORANDUM
To: Board of Trustees

From: Irene Gibbons, Transportation Committee Chair
Subject: Transportation Committee

Purpose:

For information.

Background:

The Transportation Committee makes recommendations to the Board regarding
matters related to student transportation. The Committee recommends and reviews
policies related to student transportation matters. The Committee also liaises with the
bus contractors on governance issues.

Report Summary:

This summary is from the Transportation Committee Meeting held on March 30,

2022.

There were 3 items highlighted under New Business that were discussed:

~ 2022-2023 Transportations Fees
Discussion about various options lead to 4 options that were
brought forward for further review at Cow on April 13, 2022

~ Letter to Government on behalf of Chair Dwyer
The letter was reviewed and recommendations for suggestions
were provided. The letter was released on April 1, 2022

~ Catchment Boundaries

Current Catchment boundaries were presented with a few minor
adjustments to be discussed at CoW on April 13, 2022

The Transportation Committee Chair is prepared to respond to questions at the April
27,2022, Public Board meeting.
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